International LNG Conference - Day 2
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HOUSEKEEPING: EMCEE/Jill Kro

Not Responsive

Greg: Thank you all - What a thrilling three days it has been. With

|some final remarks, please welcome back Jill Krop.
ill: Insights/highlights {numbers to be shared onsite)

Jill: To close the conference, please join us in welcoming Minister

1Cnlaman tn tha ctaga
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_[\_/Iiller, ‘Arlene MNGD:EX

From: Beaupre, Darren GCPEEX

Sent: May-09-14 4:.09 PM

To: Wray, Jennifer MNGD:EX

Cc: Woolley, Paul GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: key messages for conference MC
Attachments: LNG Conference_speaking points.docx
Hilen.

Have a look over these and see if you feel they will work for the ask. | assume you already have a channel in place to
deliver these to her?

From: Wray, Jennifer MNGD:EX

Sent: May-09-14 1:33 PM

To: Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX

Cc: Woolley, Paul GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: key messages for conference MC

she's co-hosting with Greg D'Avignon but will start the show and will be introducing MRC.

Jennifer Wray

Director, LNG Qutreach Programs
Ministry of Natural Gas Development
m. 250.217.3470
http://fwww.Inginbc.ca

>On May 9, 2014, at 1:31 PM, "Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX" <Darren.Beaupre@gov.hec.ca> wrote:
>
> She would essentially be the first person to speak on day 1? And does she introduce someone or something at all?

> From: Wray, Jennifer MNGD:EX

> Sent: May-09-14 1:28 PM

> To! Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX

> Cc: Woolley, Paul GCPE:EX

> Subject: key messages for conference MC

>

> Hi Darren -

>

> Jill Krop will be MCing the first portion of the conference. Would it be possible for you to puli together some key
messages we could provide to her so she will hit the right mark in her short introduction? she has 5 minutes at the start
of the show on day 1.

>

>tx,

>

> Jennifer Wray

> Director, LNG Qutreach Programs

> Ministry of Natural Gas Development
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_l'VliIIer, Arlene MNGD:EX

T
Fron: ’ ~ Beaupre, Darren GCPEEX
Sent: May-09-14 1:39 PM
To: Wray, Jennifer MNGD:EX
Subject: RE: key messages for conference MC

I'll pull something together and will likely need Paul to be ok with it before | provide. Stay tuned.

From: Wray, Jennifer MNGD:EX

Sent: May-03-14 1:33 PM

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
http://www.Inginbc.ca

>0n May 9, 2014, at 1:31 PM, "Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX" <Darren.Beaupre@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>
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

5 .

> Hi Darren -

>

> Jill Krop will be MCing the first portion of the conference. Would it be possible for you to pull together some key
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

>m, 250.217.3470

> http://www.Inginbc.ca
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DRAFT - 2014 INTERNATIONAL LNG IN BC CONFERENCE PROGRAM

Not Responsive

ENICEE
: 1130 Ballroom j[IIKI’Op/ Co—EmceeGreg DAv:gnon : Reri
ST s R i T

" CONFERENCE OPENING REMARKS/ VIDEO
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MEDIA SPONSORSHIP (M ARY] S
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- They have offered Jill Krop as the emcee and may offer others.
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